OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given
below.

Meeting of the: Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton
Eate /_Twpe: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 @ 5:30 pm.

ocation: Mayor’s Office/City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)
Members:

Dan Kittleson, Steve Sletten, Scott Truehl, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson, Jim Schaefer, Michael
Engelberger and Laurie Sullivan

1 Call to Order

2 Communications — Website & Marketing updates
3 Approval of the October 9, 2013 minutes

4 Revolving Loan Fund

5 Future agenda items

6 Adjournment

“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.
NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you need to enter City
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances.




Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given
below.

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton

Wednesday, November 13, 2013 @ 5:30 pm.

Mayor’s Office/City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)

Dan Kittleson, Steve Sletten, Scott Truehl, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson, Jim Schaefer, Michael
Engelberger and Laurie Sullivan

Call to Order

Communications — Website & Marketing updates
Approval of the October 9, 2013 minutes
Revolving Loan Fund

Future agenda items

Adjournment

“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you need to enter City
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances.






REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, October 9, 2013 — 5:30 p.m. Mayor’s
Office/City Hall

Present:
Scott Truehl, Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Jim Schaefer and Finance Director
Laurie Sullivan

Absent:
Mike Engelberger, Steve Sletten and Ron Christianson

Others Present:
Mayor Donna Olson, Gary Becker and Lisa Aide

Call to order:
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Communications:

Website report was in packet. Mike Herl sent in a report stating he had nothing new to
report; had a developer in place and still looking to secure tenancy for the Marathon
Station property. Truehl reported that at last meeting there was discussion about the
old St. Vincent property and the update on that is that Uniroyal has purchased the
property. Sullivan reported to group that the Elven Sted project was the 2013 recipient
of the Social award in the 5 annual Brownfield Renewal Award program. This is a
national award and there were only 2 recipients from Wisconsin. The grant was worked
on by Ben Zellers, Dave Porterfield and the Cities summer finance intern, Nick Clerkin.
A press release will be going out once we have received the plaques.

Minutes of the RDA meeting of September 18, 2013:
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Sveum, to approve the minutes of the
September 18, 2013 RDA meeting as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Revolving Loan Fund:

Truehl stated the Sub-Committee met and finalized the Memorandum of Agreement,
application process, flowchart and brochure. Some of the highlights of the final
documents were loans are meant to provide gap funding and will be up to a maximum
of $50,000, the interest at a rate of the prime plus 1% for 3 years with possible
extension of up to a total of 5 years, we will receive quarterly and annual reports,
applications will go directly to Mike Hetzel, who will let Sullivan and Truehl know when
applications have been received.

Moved by Sveum, seconded by Schaefer, to enter into the Memorandum of Agreement
for the Stoughton Revolving Loan Fund with the Wisconsin Women’s Business Initiative
Corporation. Motion carried unanimously.





Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes
October 9, 2013
Page 2

Next steps are advertising and the roll out of the program. Truehl will talk with Mark
Ignatowski at the Hub to work on a press release and we should also contact Madison
newspapers. Informational community meetings with bankers and one with property
owners in the affected areas will also need to be set up. We will also need to contact
Isadex to have the links added to the RDA website about the program and loan
application.

Discuss Future Agenda ltems:
Revolving Loan Fund

Adjourn:
Moved by Sveum , seconded by Schaefer, to adjourn at 6:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Lisa Aide,
Finance Department






Report for Monthly stoughtonwi.com/rda: General Statistics

P T e ——— T T

Report for Monthly stoughtonwi.com/rda: General Statistics

Page 1 of 1

Howetod by
WebLog Expert

(¢ ' ; gk : Summary
Summary

Hits
Total Hits 971
Visitor Hits 971
Spider Hits 0
Average Hits per Day 31
Average Hits per Visitor 3.82
Cached Requests 0
Failed Requests 308
Page Views
Total Page Views 692
Average Page Views per Day 22
Average Page Views per Visitor 2.72
Visitors
Total Visitors 254
Average Visitors per Day 8
Total Unique IPs 203
Bandwidth
Total Bandwidth 13.39 MB
Visitor Bandwidth 13.39 MB
Spider Bandwidth 0B
Average Bandwidth per Day 442.31 KB
Average Bandwidth per Hit 14.12 KB
Average Bandwidth per Visitor 53.98 KB

http://stoughtonwi.com/stats_rda/monthly/2013_October/General_Statistics.htm

11/8/2013





' Cities

Most Active Cities

City Hits | Visitors | Bandwidth (KB)
1 Madison, WI, United States 169 | 35 2,006
2 | New York, NY, United States 34 17 785
3 | Saint Petersburg, Russian Federation 43 |16 623
4 | Ashburn, VA, United States 70 15 1,338
5 | Oregon, WI, United States 31 7 394
6 | Stoughton, WI, United States 31 7 472
7 | Arnold, CA, United States 5 5 112
8 | Janesville, WI, United States 14 |5 128
9 | Milwaukee, WI, United States 17 5 171
10 | Redmond, WA, United States 8 4 76
11 | Seattle, WA, United States 19 |4 318
12 | Cross Plains, WI, United States 8 3 106
13 | Ottawa, Canada 6 3 76
14 | Deerfield, WI, United States 25 |3 234
15 | Evansville, WI, United States 6 2 64
16 | Samara, Russian Federation 3 2 20
17 | Middleton, WI, United States 18 |2 167
18 | Montréal, Canada 10 2 106
19 | Kiev, Ukraine 2 2 33
20 | Lake Mills, WI, United States 5 2 66
21 | Valley Springs, CA, United States 2 2 44
22 | Brooklyn, NY, United States 5 2 58
23 | Cedar Rapids, 1A, United States 12 2 128
24 | Wisconsin Rapids, WI, United States 3 2 31
25 | Bakersfield, CA, United States 8 2 156
26 | Verona, WI, United States 4 2 58
27 | Dallas, TX, United States 25 2 487
28 | Oppegard, Norway 8 1 113
29 | Waukesha, WI, United States 32 |1 301
30 | Washington, DC, United States 1 1 20
31 | North Vancouver, Canada 1 1 20
32 | Woodbridge, NJ, United States 4 1 41
33 | Schofield, WI, United States 4 1 55
34 | Stevring, Denmark 12 1 233
35 | Oswego, IL, United States 10 |1 150
36 | Roslindale, MA, United States 2 1 18
37 | Redondo Beach, CA, United States 2 1 20
38 | Tucson, AZ, United States 10 1 110
39 | Plainsboro, NJ, United States 14 1 265
40 | Viroflay, France 1 1 20
41 | Pewaukee, WI, United States 8 1 96
42 | Timisoara, Romania 15 1 277
43 | Norman, OK, United States 2 i 27
44 | Cottage Grove, WI, United States 2 i 20
45 | Chicago, IL, United States 15 |1 211
46 | Boston, MA, United States 3 1 20
47 | Eau Claire, WI, United States 2 1 27
48 | Dodgeville, WI, United States ) 1 42
49 | Dnepropetrovsk, Ukraine 1 1 20
50 | Barberton, OH, United States 1 1 20
Subtotal 736 | 178 10,410
Total 817 | 196 11,598






Fowetod by

: Access Statistics W(,,,Lug Expert

Daily Page Access

[ /rda/default.asp
|71 /rda/ida_contact.asp
7 [ /idalelvensted.asp
6 [ idatboard.asp
[ /rda/Default.asp
5 Kida/news.asp
g 4t
z
=
3
2 L
1
0LU—
10/1/2013
Nrda/default.asp +
Nrda/ida_contact.asp t
/ida/elvensted.asp
/ida/board.asp +
/rda/Default.asp +
Jrda/news.asp
/ida/propeties.asp -
ANida/plans.asp -
Aida/assistance.asp
Jida/iesowrces.asp SR - ;
0 10 20 30 40 5 60 70 80 90
Visitors
Most Popular Pages
Page Hits | Incomplete Requests | Visitors | Bandwidth (KB)
1 | http://stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/default.asp 115 | 0 90 2,138
2 | http://stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/rda_contact.asp 70 |0 66 1,392
3 | http://stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/elvensted.asp 57 |0 54 953
4 | http://stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/board.asp 65 |0 50 1,091
5 | http://stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/Default.asp 44 |0 40 815
6 | hitp://stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/news.asp 41 |0 40 974






Top Pages by View Time

Page Hits | Total View Time | Average View Time | Visitors
1 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rdalelvensted.asp 57 | 01:01:55 01:05 54
2 | hitp://stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/commercial.asp 31 28:33 00:55 26
3 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/default.asp 115 | 25:58 00:14 90
4 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/plans.asp 29 | 16:23 00:34 29
5 | hitp://stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rdal/prop_details.asp 29 | 16110 00:33 25
6 | hitp://stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/rda_contact.asp 70 | 11:45 00:10 66
7 | hitp:/fstoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/Default.asp 44 | 09:03 00:12 40
8 | hitp://stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/board.asp 65 | 08:35 00:08 50
9 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rdal/residential.asp 29 | 08:02 00:17 26
10 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/assistance.asp 29 | 06:26 00:13 27
11 | hitp://stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/properties.asp 40 | 06:00 00:09 34
12 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rdalresources.asp 30 | 0501 00:10 27
13 | hitp://stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/meelings.asp 20 |02:48 00:08 20
14 | hitp://stoughtonwi.com/ rdalrda/news.asp 41 02:04 00:03 40
15 | hitp://stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/ 31 00:15 00:00 27
16 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/rda_contact_process.asp 3 00:03 00:01 3
17 Bgszn‘:cl;l:?ph;gnwi.coml rda/rda/rda/F CKeditor/ editor/filemanager/browser/ default/connectors/php/ 1 00:00 00:00 P
18 | hitp://stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/wp-login.php 4 00:00 00:00 3
19 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rdalrdalfck/editor/ filemanager/connectors/ php/connector.php 1 00:00 00:00 1
20 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/webalizer/ 1 00:00 00:00 1
21 | hitp://stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rdafuser/ 2 00:00 00:00 1
22 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rdalrdalrda/resources.asp 1 00:00 00:00 1
23 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/rdalopportunities.asp 1 00:00 00:00 1
24 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rdalrda/rda_contact_process.asp 1 00:00 00:00 1
25 | hitp:/fstoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/wp-admin/ 1 00:00 00.00 1
26 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rdafadmin/ 2 00:00 00:00 1
27 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/admin/FCKeditor! editor/filemanager/connectors/ php/connector.php 1 00:00 00:00 1
28 Egg;flesctg:.g;}:;nwi.coml rda/rda/admin/fckeditor/ editor/filemanager/browser/ default/connectors/php/ 1 00:00 00:00 1
29 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/FCKeditor/editor/ filemanager/connectors/ php/connector.php 1 00:00 00:00 1
30 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/FCK/editor/filemanager/ browser/default/connectors/ php/connector.php 1 00:00 00:00 1
31 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/F CK/editor/filemanager/ connectors/php/connector.php 1 00:00 00:00 1
32 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/FCKeditor/editor/ filemanager/browser/default/ connectors/php/connector.php 1 00:00 00:00 1
33 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/fckeditor/editor/ filemanager/browser/default/ connectors/php/connector.php 1 00:00 00:00 1
34 | hitp:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rdalfckeditor/editor/ filemanager/connectors/ php/connector.php 1 00.00 00.00 1
35 | http:/fstoughtonwi.com/ rda/rdalindex.php 1 00:00 00:00 1
36 | hitp://stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rdalfck/editorffilemanager/ connectors/php/connector.php 1 00:00 0000 1
37 | http:/istoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/admin/fckeditor/ editor/filemanager/connectors/ php/connector.php 1 00.00 00:00 1
38 | hitpi//stoughtonwi.com/ rda/rda/administrator/ 2 00:00 00:00 1
39 | http:/istoughtonwi.com/ rdalrdalfck/editor/filemanager/ browser/default/connectors/ php/connector.php 1 00:00 00:00 1
Total 692 | 03:29:01 00:18 NIA

Daily Files by Time Taken

W /idalcss/styles.css
Mda/board.asp

5 /rda/detaut.asp

[ ] iida/ida_contactasp
[ /ida/elvensted.asp
[7] #rda/prop_details.asp

1,800

1,500 ~
1.200

Total Time Taken [s)
g






